

February 19, 1940

International Resistance Co.
401 North Broad St.
Philadelphia, Pa.

Attention: Mr. Harry A. Ehle

Dear Mr. Ehle:

Below I am giving a tentative list of the resistances which we will need. Please quote the prices at which you can furnish these resistors to Iowa State College on the basis suggested in your letter of January 8th.

60	40 megohms	}	10% tolerance
300	50 "		
60	250	}	20% tolerance
240	1		
80	1.3		
90	1.5		
330	2		
30	2.5	"	

Very truly yours

J. V. Atanasoff
Assoc. Prof. of Mathematics
and Physics

JVA-mb

0709